
DATE: September 29,2009 

TO: All f Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: Ral r, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 080121-WS-Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, 
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and members of the 
Scottish Highlands Condominium Association who receive service from the Silver Lake 
Estates/Western Shores division of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., in the above-captioned docket 
has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

2:30 p.m., Wednesday, October 28,2009 
Scottish Highlands Clubhouse 
1 Scottish Highlands Boulevard 
Leesburg, FL 34788 

The purpose of the meeting is for staff to meet with these customers of Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc., to discuss the rate increase and the rate structure approved by Order No. PSC-09- 
0385-FOF-WS, issued May 29, 2009. Attendance is not required. If you have any questions 
about the meeting, please call Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413-6234. 

cc: Aqua Utilities Florida, lnc. (Kimberly Joyce) 
Aqua Utilities Florida, lnc. (Bruce May) 
Ofice of Attorney General (Cecilia Bradley) 
Office of Public Counsel (J.R. Kelly) 
Ms. Kelly Sullivan 
Mr. Robert E. Lloyd 


